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VIII. Other Information 
Electronic Access to This Document: 

You may view this document, as well as 
all other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the 
following site: http://www.ed.gov/news/
fedregister.

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO) toll free at 1–888–
293–6498; or in the Washington, DC 
area at (202) 512–1530.

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/
index.html.

Dated: January 7, 2005. 
Raymond Simon, 
Assistant Secretary for Elementary and 
Secondary Education.
[FR Doc. 05–634 Filed 1–11–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket Nos. ER96–2495–020, ER96–2495–
021, ER96–2495–022, ER96–2495–023, 
ER97–4143–008, ER97–4143–009, ER97–
4143–010, ER97–4143–011, ER97–1238–015, 
ER97–1238–016, ER97–1238–017, ER97–
1238–018, ER98–2075–014, ER98–2075–015, 
ER98–2075–016, ER98–2075–017, ER98–
542–010, ER98–542–011, ER98–542–012, 
ER98–542–013, EL04–131–000 (Not 
consolidated)] 

AEP Power Marketing, Inc., AEP 
Service Corporation, CSW Power 
Marketing, Inc., CSW Energy Services, 
Inc., Central and South West Services, 
Inc.; Notice of Initiation of Proceeding 
and Refund Effective Date 

December 28, 2004. 
On August 9, 2004, as amended on 

August 10, 2004, September 16, 2004 
and November 19, 2004, the American 
Electric Power Service Corporation, on 
behalf of AEP Power Marketing, Inc., 
AEP Service Corporation, CSW Power 
Marketing, Inc., CSW Energy Services, 
Inc., and Central and South West 
Services, Inc. (collectively, AEP) 
submitted for filing generator power 
market screens in compliance with the 
Commission’s orders issued April 14, 
2004, and July 8, 2004. 

On December 17, 2004, the 
Commission issued an order addressing 

these filings in Docket Nos. ER96–2495–
020, et al. (not consolidated). The 
Commission’s order institutes a 
proceeding in Docket No. EL04–131–
000 under section 206 of the Federal 
Power Act with respect to the justness 
and reasonableness of AEP’s market-
based rates. 

The refund effective date in Docket 
No. EL04–131–000, established 
pursuant to section 206(b) of the Federal 
Power Act will be 60 days following 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. E5–85 Filed 1–11–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. ER05–48–000] 

Calpine Bethpage 3, LLC; Notice of 
Issuance of Order 

January 5, 2005. 
Calpine Bethpage 3, LLC (Calpine 

Bethpage) filed an application for 
market-based rate authority, with an 
accompanying rate tariff. The proposed 
rate tariff provides for wholesale sales of 
energy and capacity at market-based 
rates. Calpine Bethpage also requested 
waiver of various Commission 
regulations. In particular, Calpine 
Bethpage requested that the 
Commission grant blanket approval 
under 18 CFR part 34 of all future 
issuances of securities and assumptions 
of liability by Calpine Bethpage. 

On January 3, 2005, pursuant to 
delegated authority, the Director, 
Division of Tariffs and Market 
Development—South, granted the 
request for blanket approval under part 
34, subject to the following: 

Any person desiring to be heard or to 
protest the blanket approval of 
issuances of securities or assumptions of 
liability by Calpine Bethpage should file 
a motion to intervene or protest with the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426, in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure. 18 CFR 385.211, 
385.214 (2004). 

Notice is hereby given that the 
deadline for filing motions to intervene 
or protest, is February 2, 2005. 

Absent a request to be heard in 
opposition by the deadline above, 
Calpine Bethpage is authorized to issue 
securities and assume obligations or 

liabilities as a guarantor, indorser, 
surety, or otherwise in respect of any 
security of another person; provided 
that such issuance or assumption is for 
some lawful object within the corporate 
purposes of Calpine Bethpage, 
compatible with the public interest, and 
is reasonably necessary or appropriate 
for such purposes. 

The Commission reserves the right to 
require a further showing that neither 
public nor private interests will be 
adversely affected by continued 
approval of Calpine Bethpage’s 
issuances of securities or assumptions of 
liability. 

Copies of the full text of the Director’s 
Order are available from the 
Commission’s Public Reference Room, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426. The Order may also be viewed 
on the Commission’s Web site at http:/
/www.ferc.gov, using the eLibrary link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
filed to access the document. 
Comments, protests, and interventions 
may be filed electronically via the 
Internet in lieu of paper. See 18 CFR 
385.2001(a)(1)(iii) and the instructions 
on the Commission’s Web site under the 
‘‘e-Filing’’ link. The Commission 
strongly encourages electronic filings.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. E5–110 Filed 1–11–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. RP05–140–000] 

Columbia Gas Transmission 
Corporation; Notice of Revenue Credit 
Report 

January 5, 2005. 
Take notice that on December 30, 

2004, Columbia Gas Transmission 
Corporation (Columbia) tendered for 
filing a penalty revenue crediting report 
pursuant to section 19.6 of the General 
Terms and Conditions (GTC) of its FERC 
Gas Tariff, Second Revised Volume No. 
1. 

Columbia states that it is providing 
the attached penalty revenue crediting 
report for the 2003–2004 contract year. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Protests will be considered by 
the Commission in determining the 
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appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or 
protests must be filed in on or before the 
date as indicated below. Anyone filing 
an intervention or protest must serve a 
copy of that document on the Applicant. 
Anyone filing an intervention or protest 
on or before the intervention or protest 
date need not serve motions to intervene 
or protests on persons other than the 
Applicant. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 14 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC. 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
Web site that enables subscribers to 
receive e-mail notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please e-mail 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Protest Date: 5 p.m. eastern time on 
January 13, 2005.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. E5–78 Filed 1–11–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. RP05–141–000] 

Crossroads Pipeline Company; Notice 
of Revenue Credit Report 

January 5, 2005. 
Take notice that on December 30, 

2004, Crossroads Pipeline Company 
(Crossroads) its Penalty Revenue 
Crediting Report pursuant to section 
19.6 of the General Terms and 
Conditions (GTC) of its FERC Gas Tariff, 
First Revised Volume No. 1. Crossroads 
states that it is providing the attached 
Penalty Revenue Crediting Report for 
the 2003–2004 contract year. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Protests will be considered by 
the Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or 
protests must be filed in accordance 
with the provisions of section 154.210 
of the Commission’s regulations (18 CFR 
154.210). Anyone filing an intervention 
or protest must serve a copy of that 
document on the Applicant. Anyone 
filing an intervention or protest on or 
before the intervention or protest date 
need not serve motions to intervene or 
protests on persons other than the 
Applicant. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 14 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC. 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
Web site that enables subscribers to 
receive e-mail notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please e-mail 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Protest Date: 5 p.m., eastern time on 
January 13, 2005.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. E5–79 Filed 1–11–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. CP03–80–001] 

Eastern Shore Natural Gas Company; 
Notice Of Application 

January 6, 2005. 
Take notice that on December 22, 

2004, Eastern Shore Natural Gas 

Company, (Eastern Shore), 417 Bank 
Lane, Dover, Delaware 19904, filed in 
Docket No. CP03–80–001 an application 
pursuant to section 7(c) of the Natural 
Gas Act (NGA), for a certificate of public 
convenience and necessity to amend the 
certificate issued in Docket No. CP03–
80–000 by a Commission order dated 
October 8, 2003. Eastern Shore explains 
that its instant application seeks to 
modify its proposal to construct and 
operate certain pipeline facilities in 
Delaware and Pennsylvania in order to 
provide additional firm transportation 
capacity on its system. Eastern Shore 
states that its customers have re-
evaluated their needs for the winter of 
2005 and have determined that they will 
need an additional 7,450 Dth per day of 
capacity on Eastern Shore’s system 
above that previously contracted for. 
Therefore, Eastern Shore requests 
authority to construct and operate 20.98 
miles of pipeline looping and 
extensions on its system. This filing 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
Web site at http://www.gov using the 
‘‘FERRIS’’ link. Enter the docket number 
excluding the last three digits in the 
docket number field to access the 
document. For assistance, call (202) 
502–8222 or for TTY, call (202) 208–
1659. 

Any questions regarding the 
application may be directed to Eric M. 
Pearson, Manager of Engineering, 
Eastern Shore Natural Gas Company, 
417 Bank Lane, Dover, Delaware 19904, 
at (302) 734–6710, ext. 6506. 

There are two ways to become 
involved in the Commission’s review of 
this project. First, any person wishing to 
obtain legal status by becoming a party 
to the proceedings for this project 
should, on or before the comment date, 
file with the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission, 888 First Street, NE., 
Washington, DC 20426, a motion to 
intervene in accordance with the 
requirements of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 
385.211 and 385.214) and the 
regulations under the NGA (18 CFR 
157.10). A person obtaining party status 
will be placed on the service list 
maintained by the Secretary of the 
Commission and will receive copies of 
all documents filed by the applicant and 
by all other parties. A party must submit 
14 copies of filings made with the 
Commission and must mail a copy to 
the applicant and to every other party in 
the proceeding. Only parties to the 
proceeding can ask for court review of 
Commission orders in the proceeding. 
Comments and protests may be filed 
electronically via the internet in lieu of 
paper. See 18 CFR 385.2001(a)(1)(iii) 
and the instructions on the 
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